






















Ann Rogers died a year after building the house, which was 
then occupied for 30 years by her daughters, Caroline Eliz­
abeth and Selina. 

In 1894 the sisters moved to a smaller house, and the 
estate was bought by David Morton Tweedie, and in 1911 
Tweedie sold it to estate agent, E. P. Auld. It was then 
that the estate was broken up, when Auld offered the house 
with 2 acres of garden and a tennis court for £1,450, and 
70 allotments priced from 25s. a foot. 

The house was bought by Norman Jackson, and 50 years 
later, in 1962, it was sold by his son, and suffered the 
fate of being demolished to make way for home units. 

From the September, 1949 edition of South Australian 
HOMES & GARDENS we can read a description of the house 
as it was in 1949 -

Today, the entrance to "Tusmore House• is through a 
rwdern gateway of wrought iron near a towering Moreton 
Bay fig tree. By the driveway is a tall pine which brings 
a rwdern touch to the old home by acting as a •silent cop• 

for inward motor traffic. 

The semi-circular lawn in front of the home has neat 
rows of agapanthus and evergreen shrubs. An unusual tree, 
the pride of the garden, is a weeping elm, a rarity, the 
result of patient grafting. 

Pine trees abound in the garden, towering above patches 
of flowering jonquils, daffodils and lilac. Date palms, 
surrounded by lawns, and archways of climbing roses also 
add to the setting. 

•Tusmore House• itself, with its old slate roof, gleams 
white in the sun, while spacious verandahs surrounding the 
house look most attractive, particularly when the wistaria 
winding around the verandah supports is a mass of purple 
colour. 

Rosemary Brown 

Sources: The Paddocks Beneath (Elizabeth Warburton). 
South Australian HOMES & GARDENS, 1/9/1949. 
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